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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, December 10, 2010 1:39 PM
To: "Newell, Debra’

Subject: RE: Tax ID # change

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on ths guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State’values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, Is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided ta you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Newell, Debra [mailto:Debra.Newell@iberiabank.com]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 1:37 PM

To: corphelp .

Subject: RE: Tax ID # change

Please update the following:

Newell Properties, LLC
Document # LO3000015888
Change Tax ID # to 47-0919458
Thanks for your help.

Thanks, Debra Newell, managing member

Debra Newell | VP - Branch Manager |Office 239-985-2664 | Fax 233-277-7334 | NP-BR-412 |
IBERIABANK

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 8:33 AM

To: Newell, Debra

Subject: RE: Tax ID # change

You can reply back to this email with your number and we will update our records. When
you reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You

Cathy Mitcheli

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State
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Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Intartim Secretary of State, is committad to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Custgmer Satisfaclion Survey

From: Newell, Debra [mailto:Debra.Neweli@iberiabank.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 5:13 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Tax ID # change

The IRS has issued us a FEIN# that they are requesting we use on all correspondence. Instead of having 2 tax id
#'s | was wondering if | could change the State of Florida to be consistent. What do t need to do? Thanks.

Dehra Newell

Internet Email Confidentiality

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee
indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy
or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you or your employer do not consent to Internet
email for messages of this kind. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not
relate to the official business of the bank shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

Thank You.

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
relate to the ofticial business of the bank shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.

Thank You.
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